Your ref: L7833/2002/5

Qurref:  2011/008639

Enquiries: Hayden Nebel

Phone: (08) 6467 5447

Email: hayden.nebel@dwer.wa.gov.au

Government of Western Australia
Department of Water and Environmental Regulation

Mr Bruce Hunter

General Manager

Flyash Australia Pty

Level 3 c/- Lindfield Corporate Centre Suite 18
12 Tyron Road

Lindfield NSW 2070

Dear Mr Hunter

Environmental Protection Act 1986
Licence: L7833/2002/5
Premises: Flyash Australia

I refer to the inspection conducted on 7 December 2017 by the Department of Water
and Environmental Regulation (DWER) officers Hayden Nebel and Jack Elwin and site
representative Matthew Wilks.

The purpose of the inspection was to assess the regulatory controls in place to manage
and mitigate environmental impacts.

Please be advised that no material issues were identified at the time of inspection.
DWER now considers the inspection closed.

If you require further information relating to the above please contact Hayden Nebel on
(08) 6467 5447 or hayden.nebel@dwer.wa.gov.au

Yours sincerely

Tim Francis
MANAGER COMPLIANCE
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE, COMPLIANCE AND ENFORCEMENT

13 December 2017
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